
 

 

   
  

 
 

TOWN OF HORIZON CITY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  February 10, 2026 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 
From:  Jesse A. Sanchez, P.E., CIP Project Manager 
 

SUBJECT: City Council Agenda Item No. 9: On the request for authorization and 
approval for the maximum purchase price of $262,311.00 for the 
purchase and installation of a new 120' Self Support Tower, TIA-222-
H, 112 mph rated, Exposure C, Class III, Sole Source funded by 2023 
Certificates of Obligation. 

 

 
 
PURPOSE: This item was requested by Police Services to provide all labor, 
materials and equipment for the complete-in-place installation of a new 120-foot 
self-support communications tower with all appurtenances.  The item includes the 
installation of a 14’x14’ concrete pad and anchor components to support the 
premanufactured tower kit.  The new tower will provide structural support for future 
installation of receivers and transmitters to increase emergency communications 
capacity.      
 
JUSTIFICATION: Police Services will have increased capacity for network 
connectivity and future growth of their emergency communications system.   
 
IMPACTS OF DISAPPROVAL: Police Services will continue to use its existing 
communications tower, which is not designed to support growth projections.  The 
relocation and reinstallation of the existing tower system will require professional 
engineering services to ensure that it is structurally sound and able to support 
future growth.   
 
MOTION RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended for the Council to approve 
Item No.9 for the maximum purchase price of $262,311.00 for the purchase and 
installation of a new 120' Self Support Tower, TIA-222-H, 112 mph rated, 
Exposure C, Class III, Sole Source, funded by the 2023 Certificates of Obligation.  
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 


